
From: justyna.wieczorek@a2-studio.com
To: "Michael O Regan" <moregan@ross-partners.co.uk>

Date: 1/7/2019 9:57:03 AM
Subject: RE: 27 John's Mews - BIA audit

Attachments: 180107 Xdisp and Pdisp export.rar

Hello Michael,
 
I had a look at the CR comments. Please, find my responses below:
 

CR requested explicit output files from Xdisp and Pdisp.
These are attached to this email. Please, forward it to CR for their review.
 

CR mentioned that the movements along St John’s Mews are not discussed in the report.
The movements are presented in Figure 4.7 (p.21) of the report. If you wish, I can add a short note in the report mentioning
the movements along the road for completeness.
 

CR pointed out that there is no clarification regarding the sequence of underpinning.
Our report includes the figure where underpinning sequence is presented (Figure 2.3, p.9), which was available to our
information at the time of writing this report. This is included for information only as the item should be discussed
directly with the contractor/designer.
 

CR mentioned lack of explicit trigger levels in the GMA.
We are happy to help with feeding into monitoring specification/action plan if needed. Is a monitoring action plan being
developed? We would typically provide trigger levels based on the results of our GMA to ensure that the facades of
adjacent properties are not subjected to movements in excess of those predicted by the GMA – such that the results
remain valid.

 
CR is concerned about the number of underpinning lifts.

We recommend a single lift supported with proper bracing as presented for information your in the figure attached. This
item should be discussed directly with the contractor/designer as the construction sequence depends mainly on their
technical capabilities. From our experience, the depths of underpinning present on site should be achievable by the
majority of the specialised contractors and should not cause major problems if the groundwater level is controlled
appropriately.
 
The CR concern is that underpins are founded within the competent material during both lift stages. If this involves
initially founding in Made Ground, this may not be suitable and may indeed induce more settlement than is desirable.
Also important for the engineers is to ensure that (because there is a discontinuity in the underpinning at the boundary
between the two stages), the underpins will remain in compression throughout the construction sequence and cannot
experience tension.
As mentioned above, this item should be discussed with the contractor/designer directly.

 
Hope, this is useful. If you have any further questions, I am happy to help.
 
Regards,

 
Justyna Wieczorek
BSc (Hons) MSc
Geotechnical Engineer

 

 
T 020 7620 2868
One Westminster Bridge Rd  ½  London SE1 7XW
www.a2-studio.com
 

 
 
From: Michael O Regan <moregan@ross-partners.co.uk>
Sent: 07 January 2019 11:00
To: justyna.wieczorek@a2-studio.com; alex.nikolic@a2-studio.com
Subject: FW: 27 John's Mews - BIA audit
 
Dear Justyna and Alex
 
Campbell Reith comments are now back and attached. Would you please review your queries (not a lot) and limited to
calculation inputs etc and question of whether underpinning is to be executed on one lift (preferred).
 
Kind regards
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Michael O’Regan

  
 

1 Bastwick Street   Clerkenwell   London   EC1V 3NU
 
T:020 7553 6050
F:    020 7253 6720
 
P   Be green, try not to print.

This e-mail and any file transmitted with it contain information which is confidential and may also be legally privileged. It is intended solely for the exclusive use of the addressee. If you are not
the intended addressee, please take notice that any distribution, copying, use or disclosure of its contents to any other person is prohibited.  If you have received it in error, please advise the
sender immediately and delete the e-mail and any copies of it from your system.
 
Although this email and any attachments are believed to be free of any virus, or any other defect which might affect any computer or IT system into which they are received and opened, it is the
responsibility of the recipient to ensure that they are virus free, and no responsibility is accepted by Ross & Partners for any loss or damage arising in any way from receipt or use thereof.
 
This communication is from Ross & Partners

 
 
From: Liz Shannon [mailto:liz.shannon@savills.com]
Sent: 07 January 2019 09:52
To: Brendan O'Toole <brendan@tikololo.com >; Michael O Regan <moregan@ross-partners.co.uk >
Cc: Simon Wallis <SWallis@savills.com >; Julia O'Toole <jklotoole@gmail.com >
Subject: 27 John's Mews - BIA audit
 
 

Dear Brendan and Michael,
 
Happy New  Year to you both.
 
Campbell Reith have returned the BIA audit to Camden, please see attached document. Generally the BIA is accepted. How ever, they have asked
us to confirm construction methodology (w hether the proposed underpinning w ill be carried out in a single or double lift), as this has an impact on
the potential ground movements and damage to neighbours.  They have also asked for an outline construction programme.
 
Michael – could you provide this information so we can respond to Campbell Reith and get the BIA signed off?
 
Kind Regards
 
Liz
 
Liz Shannon BA (mod) MRUP
Planner
Planning Central West
 
Savills, 33 Margaret Street, London W1G 0JD

Tel :+44 (0) 207 535 2991
Mobile :+44 (0) 79 896 97442
Email : liz.shannon@sav ills.com
Website :www.sav ills.co.uk

P   Before printing, think about the environment

NOTICE: This email is intended for the named recipient only. It may contain privileged and confidential information. If you are not
the intended recipient, notify the sender immediately and destroy this email. You must not copy, distribute or take action in reliance
upon it. Whilst all efforts are made to safeguard emails, the Savills Group cannot guarantee that attachments are virus free or
compatible with your systems and does not accept liability in respect of viruses or computer problems experienced. The Savills
Group reserves the right to monitor all email communications through its internal and external networks.

Savills plc. Registered in England No 2122174. Registered office: 33 Margaret Street, London, W1G 0JD.
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Savills plc is a holding company, subsidiaries of which are authorised and regulated by the Financial Conduct Authority
(FCA)

Savills (UK) Limited. A subsidiary of Savills plc. Registered in England No 2605138. Registered office: 33 Margaret
Street, London, W1G 0JD.

Savills Commercial Limited. A subsidiary of Savills plc. Registered in England No 2605125. Registered office: 33
Margaret Street, London, W1G 0JD.

Please note any advice contained or attached in this email is informal and given purely as guidance unless otherwise
explicitly stated. Our views on price are not intended as a formal valuation and should not be relied upon as such. They
are given in the course of our estate agency role. No liability is given to any third party and the figures suggested are in
accordance with Professional Standards PS1 and PS2 of the RICS Valuation – Global Standards 2017 incorporating the
IVSC International Valuation Standards issued June 2017 and effective from 1 July 2017. Any advice attached is not a
formal ("Red Book") valuation, and neither Savills nor the author can accept any responsibility to any third party who may
seek to rely upon it, as a whole or any part as such. If formal advice is required this will be explicitly stated along with our
understanding of limitations and purpose.

BEWARE OF CYBER-CRIME: Our banking details will not change during the course of a transaction. Should you receive
a notification which advises a change in our bank account details, it may be fraudulent and you should notify Savills who
will advise you accordingly.

Virus-free.  www.avg.com
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